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TO ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD: 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Drawings and Project Manual as 
hereinafter indicated. 
 

1. Request for information 

 

a. Question Is the existing roof currently under warranty? 

Response: The larger flat portion of the roof was completed a few years ago so that 

portion is under warranty. The remainder of the roofs is unknown at this point 

Question:  If so, who holds the warranty?  

Response: Garland Company only for the larger flat roof. Others unknown 

 

b. Question: What is the phasing for the project?  

Response: To be determined. The phasing will be formulated by the General Contractor 

and coordinated with the Owner and Architect.  

Is there an order of magnitude as to what areas are to be worked on and in what order? 

Response: : To be determined by the General Contractor and coordinated with the 

Owner and Architect. 

 

c. Question: Can ceilings remain removed for the course of the project or do they need to 

be put back in place every morning for the start of classes? 

Response: Ceilings are to be installed if building is occupied. 

 

d. Question: Drawing A700 states “Block Existing through wall opening with thermal panel 

and make it weatherproof.” Please provide specifications on said thermal panel.  

Response: 1” MET-Foam finished both sides with Kynar 500 solid colors (Black) by 

CAPIndustries or equal contact info  Tel. (888) 802-1122 Website 

https://capmetalpanels.com address 10722 Tucker Street, Beltsville MD 20705, USA 

 

e. Question: The spec says that state permit fees are waved. Are the town permitting fees 

waved for this project also? 

Response: In the past town permitting fees were waived by the town. 

 

f. Question: While addendum #2 states that the ACT ceilings in the corridors are all to be 

removed and replaced as part of the base bid, Drawings A800 and A801 show other misc. 

areas (offices, teachers lounges, bathrooms, etc.) that show ceiling being demoed in their 

entirety and replaced. Please provide clarity on what ACT ceiling are part of the base bid 

and what are part of Alt #1. 

Response: Per the contract documents D800, D801, A800 & A801 all the suspended 

acoustical tiles (SAT) areas except for the corridors (refer to Addenda #2) are to be 

removed, salvaged & reinstalled unless damaged. Alternate #1 comprises all the areas 

within the project the SAT are to be removed & disposed in its entirety then the GC will 

furnish & install new SAT for all the areas delineated in drawings .   
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